



# JONATHAN PIZARRO

GRAPHIC DESIGNER & PHOTOGRAPHER

10 Years In Workforce

BA Advertising

3.1 Years At This Job

## CONTACT

- +65 8339 5098 (Singapore)
- jpzro@jpzro.com
- www.jpzro.com
- Singapore
- Philippines

## TOOLS & SKILLS

- Ps Photoshop ★★★★★
- Ai Illustrator ★★★★★
- Id InDesign ★★★★★
- 📷 Photography ★★★★★
- Gr Graphic Design ★★★★★
- Pr Premiere Pro ★★★★★
- Ae After Effects ★★★★★
- mm Motion Graphics ★★★★★
- 🔌 Flash ★★★★★
- 📄 Wordpress ★★★★★
- Fl Microsoft Office ★★★★★

## CONNECT

- linkedin.com/in/jpzro
- instagram.com/jpzro
- behance.net/jpizarro
- twitter.com/jpzro

## PROFILE

I am a Graphic Designer and Photographer with about 10 years of experience working with advertising agencies and a photography studio. I enjoy traveling, watching movies and shoot some photos during my free time.

Right now I am currently upscaling my skills in video shooting, editing and a little bit of motion graphics.

## EDUCATION

### BA FINE ARTS MAJOR IN ADVERTISING

Philippine Women's University, Manila Philippines  
December 2003

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER / PHOTOGRAPHER**  
EAST ASIA INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT PTE LTD  
August 2014 - PRESENT SG
- SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER / PHOTOGRAPHER**  
SAA GLOBAL EDUCATION CENTRE PTE LTD  
January 2014 - August 2014 SG
- SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER / PHOTOGRAPHER**  
EAST ASIA INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT PTE LTD  
August 2009 - January 2014 SG
- GRAPHIC DESIGNER / FINAL ARTIST**  
MANDATE ADVERTISING INTERNATIONAL PTE LTD  
January 2009 - August 2009 SG
- GRAPHIC DESIGNER / FINAL ARTIST (UNDER FCB MANILA)**  
STARCOLOR SYSTEM INC  
January 2007 - September 2008 MNL
- CREATIVE DESIGNER**  
ACTS COMMUNICATIONS CORP  
July 2006 - January 2007 MNL
- CREATIVE DESIGNER**  
NEW DIRECTIONS INC  
January 2005 - May 2006 MNL
- PHOTOGRAPHER / GRAPHIC DESIGNER**  
VISUAL CAMP INC  
May 2004 - December 2004 MNL